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VIA ECF ( ——— / “x’}“;;:
The Honorable Colleen McMahon FILED: _Jerai=——|
United States District Judge e ———1
United States District Court

Southern District of New York

500 Pearl Street

New York, New York 10007

RE:  Invre Purdue Pharma, L.P., No. 24-CV-7042 (CM);
Opening Brief Deadline 3-Day Extension Request

Dear Judge McMahon:

[ have been informed by Appellees’ counsel that I misinterpreted their degree of consent
to the letter-motion for an extension | filed earlier this afternoon. [ had informed debtors counsel
that I expected to seek only a 1-2 day extension of Maryland’s reply, and interpreted counsel’s
(Mr. Vonnegut) reply “[t]hat’s fine” in context as indicating a lack of concern with the timing of
our reply.

After filing the letter-motion, however, I received an email from another member of
Appellees’ legal team (Mr. Shinbot) indicating that the consent is only for an extension of the reply
until Monday, November 10, 2024, unless the hearing is rescheduled until at least November 18,
2024.

In light of this development, again, if it does not inconvenience the Court. the State of
Maryland requests that it be permitted to file any reply brief on Sunday, November 10, 2024, The
revised schedule would become:
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Event Current Schedule New Schedule
Appellant’s Opening Brief October 25 October 28

‘ Appellees’ Response November 4 November 7
Appellants’ Reply November 8 November 10

‘ Hearing November 14 November 14

) T E A ®m ¥ E Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Brian Edmunds
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